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From: K Sharma <kanhai.sharma@kfintech.com>
Sent: 09 August 2021 15:52
To: Ashwaty Kutty
Cc: Sriram Subbramaniam; GAURAV BASANT YADAV; Ishita Jain; shahid md; Md Mohsinuddin; 

Bhaskar Roy
Subject: RE: Approval for issue of duplicate share certificate. -  AA  0000185 
Attachments: BJHI18215A.tif

*** CAUTION : This email is originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. ***  

Dear Ashwaty, 

We have attached a set of documents which were received from the share holder/s towards Issue of Duplicate share
certificates 

Also we confirm that all the documents received from the concerned shareholder and verified at our end and same
were found in order. Hence we request you to kindly take up for the approval of the same. Details are given below
for your ready reference. 

Unit:- Bajaj Holdings & Investment Ltd (REQUEST FOR ISSUE OF DUPLICATE SHARE CERTIFICATE) 

S. 
No  Folio No Name of the share holder 

Cert 
No.  

Cert. 
Shares Dist From Dist To 

1 
AA 

0000185 

ANANDAVALLI  & 
MANGALA RAMAKRISHNAN 185 25 481285 481309

Kindly arrange to forward the approval.

Best Regards, 
Kanhai Sharma 
Manager ‐ Operations 
KFin Technologies Private Limited 
Selenium Tower B, Plot Nos. 31 & 32 | Financial District 
Nanakramguda |Serilingampally Mandal | Hyderabad ‐ 500032 | India 
P : 040 67161711  |  M : 9346837178 
kanhai.sharma@kfintech.com | www.kfintech.com 
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